FOIA Resource

From: : Morris, Adriana <AMorris@CURTISSWRIGHT.com jtgm
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 4:47 PM ke
To: FOIA Resource wm

Subject: Freedom of Information Request

Good afternoon;
| am re submitting my request to seek access to the following records under the Freedom of Information Act:

e Letter from Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company to U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, “Changes to the Maine Yankee Defueled Emergency Plan," dated August
28, 2002 (ADAMS Accession No. ML022550037).

e Letter from Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company to U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, “Changes to the Maine Yankee Defueled Emergency Plan," dated
September 27, 2004, (ADAMS Accession No. ML042790408).

o Letter from Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company to U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, “Changes to the Maine Yankee ISFSI Emergency Plan under 50.54(q),"
dated February 17, 2011 (ADAMS Accession No. ML110601310).

 understand that there may be fees involved and am willing to pay the applicable fees.

Best regards,

Adriana M. Morris

Administrative Assistant | Advantage

Scientech, a business unit of Curtiss-Wright Flow Control Company
29399 US Highway 19 North

Suite 320

Clearwater, FL 33761

VOICE: 727.669.3105 | FAX: 727 666.2100

After-hours Emergency Support Line: 727.422.3701

http://rs.scientech.com

amorris@curtisswright.com
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